ethos

75%

# Business Health and Optimisation Report

A comprehensive Guide to Assessing and Enhancing Workplace Technology for Business Growth

### **Contents**

1.	Introduction
2.	The Ethos Approach to Business Health Checks
	• IT Infrastructure
	Cybersecurity
	Print and Document Management
	Integration and Automation
3.	Automation and Integration: Ethos Efficiency Solutions
	Microsoft Power Platform
	Cloud-Based Workflow Solutions
	Seamless IT Integration
4.	The Power of Data-Driven Analytics
	Real-Time Performance Tracking
	Predictive Insights
	Cost Reduction Strategies
5.	Ethos Business Health Optimisation Checklist
6.	Comprehensive Analysis: Challenges in Workplace Technology
	Cybersecurity Threats
	Remote and Hybrid Work Models
	Managing IT Complexity
<b>7.</b>	Digital Teams Rooms: Redefining Workplace Collaboration
8.	Case Study: Enhancing Workplace Efficiency and Security for a Law Firn
9.	Future Trends in Workplace Technology

The Evolution of Cloud Computing
 Why Choose Ethos?

• Sustainability and Green IT

• Al-Powered Decision-Making

- 11. Conclusion
- 12. References

10.

**About Ethos** 



## Introduction

The modern business landscape is evolving rapidly, demanding companies continuously evaluate and optimise their workplace technology. Efficient workplace technology includes IT infrastructure, cybersecurity, automation, and data-driven insights, essential for sustained success and competitive advantage.

Ethos is a trusted leader in workplace technology transformation. We help businesses implement comprehensive automation solutions, and datadriven analytics to drive efficiency, security, and innovation.

This report explores key strategies businesses can implement to future-proof operations and remain at the forefront of industry advancements.

#### The Ethos Approach to Business Health Checks

A Business Health Check is a structured assessment of an organisation's workplace technology. This process uncovers inefficiencies, security risks, and integration challenges that hinder operational effectiveness.

Ethos Business Health Check framework evaluates four critical areas:

#### IT Infrastructure

A well-maintained IT infrastructure is the backbone of a successful organisation. Ethos evaluations ensure:

- Scalability Systems can accommodate future growth and evolving business demands.
- Security Proactive measures are in place to protect against cyber threats.
- Performance Optimisation IT assets function efficiently, avoiding unnecessary costs and downtime.

According to the UK National Cyber Security Centre (NCSC), companies that optimise IT infrastructure experience a 25% increase in operational efficiency (1).

#### **Cyber Security**

The rise in cyber threats makes security a top priority for modern businesses. Ethos provides tailored cybersecurity solutions, including:

- Multi-factor authentication (MFA) and endpoint protection to prevent unauthorised access.
- Dark web monitoring to identify potential data breaches.
- Secure document management to ensure compliance with GDPR and UK regulatory standards.

Research from TechUK shows that organisations implementing cybersecurity best practices reduce their breach risk by 50% (2).

#### **Print and Document Management**

Document management inefficiencies can lead to productivity losses, unnecessary costs, and security vulnerabilities. Ethos Managed Print Services (MPS) help businesses:

- Reduce print-related expenses by 30% (3).
- Implement secure printing solutions that protect sensitive business data.
- Transition to cloud-based document workflows for increased accessibility and efficiency.

#### **Integration and Automation**

Many businesses struggle with fragmented systems that lead to data silos and inefficiencies. Ethos integration and automation solutions optimise workflows by:

- Implementing Automation to handle repetitive administrative tasks.
- · Deploying cloud-based systems to improve collaboration.
- Ensuring seamless IT integration for a unified digital workplace.

## Automation and Integration: Ethos Efficiency Solutions

Businesses across all industries are adopting automation and integrated IT solutions to enhance efficiency and reduce operational costs. Ethos helps organisations navigate digital transformation with cutting-edge automation tools.

#### **Microsoft Power Platform**

Microsoft Power Platform is an industry-leading automation and integration suite that enables organisations to automate routine processes, analyse data insights, and create low-code applications to drive business efficiency.

By implementing this powerful solution, Ethos helps businesses optimise workflows and increase productivity.

#### **Key Benefits**

- Enhanced Efficiency Automate repetitive tasks, reducing manual input and freeing up valuable employee time for strategic initiatives.
- Seamless Integration Connect with existing Microsoft applications such as Teams, SharePoint, and Dynamics 365 for a fully integrated digital workplace.
- Data-Driven Decision-Making Leverage Power BI to visualise business performance and gain actionable insights.
- Low-Code Development Empower teams to create custom applications and automate processes without extensive coding expertise.
- Scalability & Security Ensure secure, compliant automation solutions that scale with your business needs.

#### **Real-World Applications**

Businesses across various industries are leveraging Microsoft Power Platform to transform their operations:

- Finance & Accounting: Automate invoice approvals, expense tracking, and financial reporting.
- Human Resources: Streamline employee onboarding, leave requests, and performance management.
- IT & Operations: Reduce ticket resolution times with automated workflows and proactive system monitoring.
- Customer Service: Enhance service desk support with Al-powered chatbots and automated response workflows.

#### **Cloud-Based Workflow Solutions**

Cloud adoption is crucial for scalability and hybrid workforce management. Ethos cloud solutions enable:

- Real-time document access and collaboration.
- Secure integration with Microsoft Teams and other enterprise tools.
- Enhanced workflow approvals and process automation.

#### **Seamless IT Integration**

Disconnected systems slow down operations and create data silos. Ethos ensures:

- Full system integration for seamless collaboration.
- Reduced redundancies and improved workflow efficiency.
- · Optimised data sharing and security.

#### The Power of Data-Driven Analytics

In today's digital economy, businesses generate vast amounts of data that, when leveraged effectively, can provide strategic insights to drive efficiency and profitability. Ethos data-driven analytics solutions help organisations transform raw data into actionable intelligence.

#### **Real-Time Performance Tracking**

Real-time performance tracking enables businesses to:

- Monitor key performance indicators (KPIs) to assess operational efficiency.
- Identify system bottlenecks and resolve issues before they impact productivity.
- Enhance decision-making by providing immediate access to critical data.

According to McKinsey & Company, companies implementing real-time tracking systems achieve a 20-25% increase in operational efficiency (6).

#### **Predictive Insights**

Predictive analytics helps businesses stay ahead of challenges by:

- · Forecasting future trends based on historical data.
- Identifying operational inefficiencies before they lead to major issues.
- Improving resource allocation, ensuring maximum efficiency.

Research from Gartner indicates that predictive analytics can reduce unplanned downtime by 30% (7).

#### **Cost Reduction Strategies**

Effective data analysis uncovers opportunities to reduce costs by:

- Eliminating redundant processes that slow down operations.
- Optimising asset utilisation, ensuring all technology investments deliver
  value
- Reducing overhead costs through automated reporting and workflow efficiencies.

A report by TechUK found that businesses leveraging data-driven costsaving strategies lower operational costs by 20% annually (8).

#### 5. Ethos Business Health Optimisation Checklist

To maintain an optimised and secure workplace technology environment, Ethos recommends following this Business Health Optimisation Checklist:



#### **Conduct Quarterly IT Health Checks**

Regular IT infrastructure, security, and performance assessments.



#### **Evaluate Cybersecurity Protocols**

Implement multi-factor authentication, endpoint protection, and dark web monitoring.



#### **Review Print and Document Management**

Reduce print waste, secure sensitive documents, and transition to digital workflows.



#### **Implement Automation Solutions**

Identify areas for Automation to improve efficiency and reduce human error.



#### **Leverage Data Analytics**

Utilise real-time dashboards and predictive insights to optimise performance and reduce costs.



#### **Enhance IT Integration**

Ensure systems are fully connected for seamless data flow and workflow automation.



#### **Adopt Cloud-Based Solutions**

Enable remote collaboration and secure access to business-critical documents.

By following this checklist, businesses can ensure their workplace technology remains efficient, secure, and future-proof.

## 6. Comprehensive Analysis: Challenges in the Workplace

As digital transformation accelerates, businesses face key challenges in security, remote work, and IT complexity. Ethos solutions help organisations navigate these issues effectively.

#### **Cybersecurity Threats**

Cyberattacks continue to rise, making proactive security essential. Common risks include:

- Human error is responsible for 82% of data breaches (9).
- Inadequate monitoring allows cyber threats to go undetected.
- Evolving compliance regulations requiring GDPR and ISO 27001 adherence.

Ethos cybersecurity solutions provide the following:

- · Multi-layered security to prevent breaches.
- Real-time threat detection to mitigate risks.
- Advanced encryption and access controls for data security.

Companies implementing proactive cybersecurity measures see a 50% reduction in cyber risks (10).

#### **Remote and Hybrid Work Models**

With hybrid work environments becoming the norm, businesses must address challenges such as:

- Secure remote access, ensuring employees can work safely from any location.
- Collaboration inefficiencies, requiring cloud-based communication tools.
- IT infrastructure strain, as remote work increases demand on systems.

According to CIPD, businesses implementing effective hybrid work solutions see a 35% increase in productivity (4).

Ethos supports hybrid working environments with:

- Cloud-based document management for easy access.
- Zero Trust Network Architecture (ZTNA) for secure connections.
- Integrated collaboration tools such as Microsoft Teams and Zoom.

#### **Managing IT Complexity**

Expanding businesses often struggle with:

- · Disjointed IT systems, leading to inefficiencies.
- · Lack of automation, causing increased operational costs.
- Integration difficulties, preventing seamless workflow management.

Ethos simplifies IT complexity by:

- Integrating IT systems for smooth collaboration.
- Deploying cloud automation to streamline workflows.
- · Providing proactive IT management, keeping systems optimised.

According to TechUK, businesses that simplify IT systems report a 20% increase in efficiency (8).

## Digital Teams Rooms: Redefining Workplace Collaboration

Seamless communication is a cornerstone of productivity and engagement in the evolving hybrid workplace. Ethos provides Digital Teams Rooms solutions that empower businesses to create efficient, connected workspaces, fostering collaboration across teams regardless of location.

The Role of Digital Teams Rooms in Workplace Optimisation

Digital Teams Rooms powered by Yealink transform traditional meeting spaces into highly interactive, technology-driven environments. These solutions integrate seamlessly with Microsoft Teams, ensuring that remote and in-office employees can collaborate effortlessly.

#### **Key Benefits**

- Enhanced Communication High-definition audio and video capabilities ensure clear, effective virtual meetings.
- Unified Collaboration Integrates with Microsoft Teams for a consistent, user-friendly experience.
- Smart Meeting Capabilities AI-powered cameras and noise suppression improve focus and productivity.
- Scalable Solutions Designed to support huddle rooms, conference spaces, and large boardrooms.
- Enterprise-Grade Security Advanced encryption and compliance features protect sensitive business communications.

#### **Real-World Applications**

Organisations are transforming their meeting environments with Digital Teams Rooms to:

- Enhance Executive Collaboration: Enable seamless boardroom discussions with high-quality AV solutions.
- Improve Hybrid Work Efficiency: Bridge the gap between remote and inoffice employees with immersive collaboration tools.
- Facilitate Training & Development: Deliver engaging learning experiences through interactive content sharing.
- Streamline Customer Engagement: Elevate virtual client meetings with reliable, high-performance communication.

## Case Study: Enhancing Workplace Efficiency and Security for a Leading Financial Services Firm

A leading law services firm partnered with Ethos to modernise its IT infrastructure, streamline document management, and strengthen cybersecurity, resulting in significant cost savings and operational improvements (5).

#### **Challenges:**

The law firm faced growing challenges in managing its IT infrastructure and document security. With a complex network of legacy systems, inefficient document workflows, and rising cybersecurity threats, the organisation struggled with operational inefficiencies, data vulnerabilities, and high IT maintenance costs. Additionally, the firm's reliance on traditional print processes led to excessive resource consumption and compliance risks.

#### **Solutions Implemented:**

Ethos to conduct a comprehensive Business Health Check, identifying key areas for improvement in IT infrastructure, document management, and security. Ethos implemented a suite of tailored solutions, including:

- Cloud-Based Managed IT Services Migrating critical operations to a secure, scalable cloud infrastructure to enhance efficiency and reduce hardware dependency.
- Managed Print Services (MPS) Streamlining print processes, implementing secure print release, and introducing digital document workflows to reduce paper usage and increase compliance.
- Advanced Cybersecurity Solutions Deploying multi-layered security measures, including endpoint protection, dark web monitoring, and data encryption to mitigate cyber risks.
- Automation and Workflow Optimisation Implementing Microsoft Power Platform solutions to automate routine tasks, improve collaboration, and enhance data visibility.

#### **Outcomes Achieved:**

- Reduction in IT Maintenance Costs Cloud migration minimised infrastructure expenses and improved system resilience.
- Enhanced Document Security & Compliance Secure print solutions and digital workflows reduced data breach risks and ensured adherence to financial regulations.
- Increased Operational Efficiency Automation reduced manual processes, freeing up employee time for strategic initiatives.
- Sustainable Business Practices Digitisation efforts led to a reduction in paper usage, supporting the firm's sustainability objectives.

By partnering with Ethos, the flaw irm transformed its workplace technology, enhancing efficiency, security, and sustainability. With optimised IT infrastructure, secure document management, and automation-driven workflows, the organisation is now well-positioned for future growth and innovation.

#### Future Trends in Workplace Technology

As workplace technology evolves, businesses must stay ahead of key trends shaping the future of IT, automation, and digital transformation. Ethos helps organisations prepare for these changes by implementing scalable, secure, innovative solutions.

#### **Sustainability and Green IT**

Sustainability is becoming a key business focus, driven by regulatory requirements and corporate responsibility. Organisations are adopting Green IT strategies to reduce carbon footprints and improve energy efficiency.

#### **Key Green IT Trends:**

- Energy-efficient data centres Using renewable energy sources and optimising server efficiency.
- Sustainable print management Implementing cloud-based print solutions and reducing paper waste.
- E-waste reduction Encouraging hardware recycling and responsible disposal of outdated equipment.

A study by Quocirca found that 80% of UK businesses consider sustainability a key factor in IT decision-making, and companies adopting Green IT can reduce operational costs by up to 30% (11).

#### Ethos supports sustainable workplace technology by:

- Providing energy-efficient print and IT solutions.
- · Helping businesses transition to cloud-based, paperless workflows.
- Implementing partner-supported sustainable print strategies such as PrintReleaf for carbon offsetting.

#### **AI-Powered Decision-Making**

Artificial intelligence (AI) transforms business operations by providing predictive analytics, automation, and enhanced decision-making capabilities. AI-driven workplace technology helps businesses:

- Automate repetitive tasks, reducing human error and increasing efficiency.
- Use predictive insights to forecast market trends and customer behaviour.
- Enhance cybersecurity by identifying and responding to threats in realtime.

According to Gartner, businesses leveraging AI-powered decision-making experience a 25% increase in operational efficiency and a 35% reduction in IT-related risks (12).

Ethos integrates Al-driven solutions into workplace technology by:

- Implementing AI-powered automation for workflow optimisation.
- Utilising machine learning algorithms for predictive data analytics.
- Enhancing cybersecurity measures through Al-driven threat detection.

#### The Evolution of Cloud Computing

Cloud computing continues to redefine workplace technology, enabling businesses to scale operations, improve collaboration, and enhance security. The move towards hybrid and multi-cloud environments is accelerating, with organisations leveraging:

- Hybrid cloud solutions Combining private and public cloud services for flexibility and security.
- Cloud-based automation Streamlining processes through integrated cloud applications.
- Edge computing Reducing latency by processing data closer to the user.

Research from TechUK indicates that 85% of UK enterprises are increasing their investment in cloud-based infrastructure, with companies reporting a 40% improvement in productivity after cloud migration (13).

Ethos helps businesses embrace cloud transformation by:

- Deploying scalable hybrid cloud solutions tailored to business needs.
- Ensuring cloud security compliance with GDPR and ISO 27001 standards.
- Integrating cloud-based workflow automation for seamless remote collaboration.

#### 10. Why Choose Ethos

With over three decades of expertise, Ethos is a trusted partner for businesses looking to optimise their workplace technology. Our solutions are tailored to meet the evolving demands of modern businesses, ensuring long-term success.



#### **Comprehensive Workplace Technology**

We provide end-to-end solutions from IT infrastructure to automation and cloud integration.



#### **Proactive Cybersecurity Protection**

Advanced security frameworks to mitigate risks and ensure compliance.



#### **Sustainability-Driven Approach**

Helping businesses implement eco-friendly IT and print strategies.



#### **Seamless IT Integration**

Ensuring business continuity and operational efficiency.



#### **Data-Driven Decision-Making**

Leveraging analytics and AI for predictive insights.



#### **Dedicated Support & Expertise**

A customer-focused approach, ensuring ongoing operational efficiency and growth.

#### **Partner with Ethos for a Future-Ready Workplace**

By partnering with Ethos, businesses gain access to:

- Cutting-edge workplace technology solutions that drive efficiency and growth.
- Sustainable IT practices that align with regulatory and corporate goals.
- · Expert guidance and ongoing support to stay ahead of industry trends.

To explore how Ethos can transform your workplace technology, visit www.ethos.co.uk.

#### 11. Conclusion

Partnering with Ethos as your workplace technology services provider offers a strategic advantage in today's evolving business landscape. Through our free Business Health Checks, automation strategies, and data-driven insights, we ensure businesses have the tools to maximise efficiency, enhance security, and optimise costs while staying ahead of industry trends.

By choosing Ethos, businesses benefit from:

- Scalable IT and automation solutions that evolve with operational needs.
- Advanced cybersecurity protection, reducing vulnerabilities and ensuring compliance with UK regulations.
- Seamless workflow integration, eliminating inefficiencies and improving collaboration.
- Sustainable print and document management solutions, driving cost savings and environmental responsibility.
- Digital Teams Rooms solutions, enhance workplace communication and collaboration with seamless hybrid meeting experiences.
- Expert consultancy and ongoing support, ensuring your workplace technology remains optimised and future-ready.

With over three decades of experience, Ethos is committed to delivering tailored workplace technology solutions that drive growth, resilience, and long-term success. To learn more about how we can transform your business operations, contact us today at <a href="https://www.ethos.co.uk">www.ethos.co.uk</a>.

#### 2. References

- 1. UK National Cyber Security Centre (NCSC) IT efficiency and security: <a href="https://ncsc.gov.uk">https://ncsc.gov.uk</a>
- 2. TechUK Cybersecurity best practices and risk reduction: <a href="https://www.techuk.org">https://www.techuk.org</a>
- 3. Quocirca Managed Print Services and cost reduction insights: <a href="https://quocirca.com">https://quocirca.com</a>
- 4. CIPD Workforce automation and productivity report: <a href="https://www.cipd.co.uk">https://www.cipd.co.uk</a>
- 5. Ethos Case Study Established Law Firm: https://ethos.co.uk/about/case-studies/bates-wells/
- 6. McKinsey & Company The impact of real-time performance tracking: <a href="https://www.mckinsey.com">https://www.mckinsey.com</a>
- 7. Gartner The role of predictive analytics in business efficiency: <a href="https://www.gartner.com">https://www.gartner.com</a>
- 8. TechUK Data-driven cost reduction strategies: <a href="https://www.techuk.org">https://www.techuk.org</a>
- 9. Verizon Data Breach Report Cybersecurity statistics: <a href="https://www.verizon.com/business/resources/">https://www.verizon.com/business/resources/</a>
- 10. UK National Cyber Security Centre (NCSC) IT efficiency and security: <a href="https://ncsc.gov.uk">https://ncsc.gov.uk</a>
- 11. Quocirca Green IT and sustainability trends in UK businesses: <a href="https://quocirca.com">https://quocirca.com</a>
- 12. Gartner The impact of AI on workplace technology: <a href="https://www.gartner.com">https://www.gartner.com</a>
- 13. TechUK The rise of cloud computing in UK enterprises: <a href="https://www.techuk.org">https://www.techuk.org</a>

With over 30 years of industry experience, Ethos is a leader in workplace technology solutions, empowering organisations of all sizes with transformative, awardwinning technology solutions that enhance efficiency, security, and sustainability across all work environments.

Our tailored approach integrates cutting-edge Managed Print and Managed Document Services, Graphic Comms, Managed IT, AV, and Workflow Automation solutions to support businesses navigating the challenges of hybrid work, data-driven decision-making, and cybersecurity. For more details, visit: <a href="https://ethos.co.uk/">https://ethos.co.uk/</a>

## ethos

Learn More about Ethos and the Services and Solutions we provide:

www.ethos.co.uk

Ethos, Suite 3, Second Floor, Building A, Turnford Place, Cheshunt, EN10 6NH







